September 6, 1985

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: NSL.-2076
Gentlemen:
On behalf of J. Cleo Thompson and James Cleo Thompson, Jr., appli-
cation is made to amend the captioned administrative order to
permit the drilling of West Square Lake Unit Tract Wells 6-8 and
6-9, at the following amended locations:

Tract 6 Well No. 8: 660 FSL and 2485 FWL
Sec. 35, T-16-S, R-30-E, NMPM

Tract 6 Well No. 9: 620 FSL and 1445 FWL

These changes are mandated by the Bureau of Land Management due
to surface problems, and remain proper locations for administra-
tive approval.

Sincerely yours,

DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER
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Chad Dickerson
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cc: Mr. James Cleo Thompson, Jr.
Mr. Ernie Pinnell
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